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February 11, 2016 

 

To:         Clients and Friends 

 

From:    Daniel S. Engle 

 

Subject: CFPB Corrects Typographical Error in Supplementary Information to TRID 

               Rule Regarding Application of Tolerances to Certain Fees and Charges    

 

In the February 10, 2016, issue of the Federal Register (81 FR 7032, click here), the 

CFPB corrected a typographical error in the Supplementary Information to the TILA-

RESPA Final Rule published in the December 31, 2013, issue of the Federal Register 

(78 FR 79730) regarding the applicability of TRID tolerances to property insurance 

premiums, property taxes, homeowner’s association dues, condominium fees, and 

cooperative fees under Section 1026.19(e)(3)(iii) of Regulation Z. On page 79830, in the 

first column, lines 44 through 50, the Supplementary Information to the TILA-RESPA 

Final Rule in the December 31, 2013, issue of the Federal Register incorrectly states: 

“The final rule also mirrors current Regulation X in that property insurance premiums, 

property taxes, homeowner’s association dues, condominium fees, and cooperative fees 

are subject to tolerances whether or not they are placed into an escrow, impound, 

reserve, or similar account.” (Emphasis added.)  

 

In the February 10, 2016, issue of the Federal Register the CFPB corrects this erroneous 

statement by revising it to read: “The final rule also mirrors current Regulation X in 

that property insurance premiums, property taxes, homeowner’s association dues, 

condominium fees, and cooperative fees are not subject to tolerances whether or not 

they are placed into an escrow, impound, reserve, or similar account.” (Emphasis 

added.) 

 

Therefore, the estimated amount of property insurance premiums, property taxes, 

homeowner’s association dues, condominium fees, and cooperative fees disclosed on the 

Loan Estimate will be in good faith if consistent with the best information reasonably 

available to the creditor at the time the amount is disclosed on the Loan Estimate, 

regardless of whether the amount paid by the consumer exceeds the disclosed amount. 

 

     
This Memorandum is provided as general information in regard to the subject matter 

covered, but no representations or warranty of the accuracy or reliability of the content of 

this information are made or implied. Opinions expressed in this memorandum are those of 

the author alone. In publishing this information, neither the author nor the law firm of Black, 

Mann & Graham L.L.P. is engaged in rendering legal services. While this information 
concerns legal and regulatory matters, it is not legal advice and its use creates no attorney-

client relationship or any other basis for reliance on the information. Readers should not 

place reliance on this information alone, but should seek independent legal advice regarding 

the law applicable to matters of interest or concern to them. The law firm of Black, Mann & 

Graham L.L.P. expressly disclaims any obligation to keep the content of this information 

current or free of errors. 

 

 

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2016-02-10/pdf/2016-02630.pdf

